1/3/24, 1:19 PM Mail - Senthil Raj P - Outlook

RE: DMB Media Player & Subscription | 4 Qty | KFC

Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Wed 1/3/2024 1:17 PM

To:Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Cc:Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>;Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Approved
Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 03 January 2024 13:17

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: DMB Media Player & Subscription | 4 Qty | KFC

Importance: High

Dear Nikhil,
Kindly request your approval to procure DMB application for KFC outlet from Nysun and necessary
licenses..

Application Nysun Client Estimate -INR 18000
Installation Estimate - INR 3000

Hosting Estimate - INR 10000 PA

Best Regards,

Senthil Raj P.

Sr.Manager - IT.

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd.

© +91 - 9789079708 | © www.travelfoodservices.com

For support, contact:
T1 - Help Desk : & bangalore.it@blrlounge.in

Mob No. :©+91-86575 41674
T2 - Help Desk : & t2.blr@travelfoodservices.com
Mob No. :©+91-81475 31664

IT Support processes : Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.

Self Service : https://app.assetinfinity.io/login

Disclaimer : Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/AAMKADNjOGJmYWMOLTZKZJEtINDM5My ThNTgxLTIyNGU 1MjA1OTQOOQAUAAAAAAD2gU7R|inATaOUZCvaQo8LA... 7


https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.travelfoodservices.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csenthilraj.p%40blrlounge.in%7Cca814671cbbb4483ea8208dc0c3041c8%7C116c7bb935c342f29214acb60d091c61%7C0%7C0%7C638398648590832087%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YFktLsWFjL8NiDr6m%2BfubBrHOx6VDZ5l4Uk8SrhKPy8%3D&reserved=0
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http://mail/
http://t2/
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